
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
501 "I" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

MARK BAIRD, ET AL.,
Plaintiff

v. CASE NO. 2:19−CV−00617−KJM−AC

ROB BONTA,
Defendant

            You are hereby notified that a Notice of Appeal was filed on January 03, 2023

        in the above entitled case. Enclosed is a copy of the Notice of Appeal, pursuant

        to FRAP 3(d).

   January 4, 2023

KEITH HOLLAND
CLERK OF COURT

by:  /s/  A. Kastilahn

Deputy Clerk
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
501 "I" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

TO: CLERK, U.S. COURT OF APPEALS

FROM: CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

SUBJECT: NEW APPEALS DOCKETING INFORMATION

CASE INFORMATION

USDC Number: 2:19−CV−00617−KJM−AC

USDC Judge: CHIEF DISTRICT JUDGE KIMBERLY J. MUELLER

USCA Number: NEW APPEAL

Complete Case Title: MARK BAIRD vs. ROB BONTA

Type: CIVIL

Complaint Filed: 4/9/2019

Appealed Order/Judgment Filed: 12/8/2022

Court Reporter Information:

FEE INFORMATION

Fee Status: Paid on 1/3/2023 in the amount of $505.00

        Information prepared by: /s/  A. Kastilahn , Deputy Clerk
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